FEBRUARY PUBLIC SAFETY/GENERAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, February 26th at 6:30 pm.

L CAC Update
P Signage on Alcazar Ave. - Alderwoman Pasti
3. ADA Signage - Alderwoman Edwards

OLD BUSINESS

1. The 3 E (Engineering, Education, Enforcement) of Traffic Concerns- A. Shaut,
Ald. Scott-Childress
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Tinti, Elisa

From: Shaut, Andrea

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 10:48 AM

To: Tinti, Elisa

Subject: Fw: Communication Regarding Signage on Alcazar Avenue at Burhans Blvd

Please print the communication below!
Andrea Shaut
Council President, City of Kingston

From: Pasti, Sara <Ward1@kingston-ny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 12:28 PM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>

Subject: Communication Regarding Signage on Alcazar Avenue at Burhans Blvd

Dear President Shaut,
Please accept this message as a communication to be placed on the agenda of the appropriate
committee in February. | am requesting that No Parking Here to Corner signs be placed on both sides of

the street at the end of Alcazar Ave where it turns onto Burhans Blvd.

| have asked the City Engineer to take a look at this intersection, and trust that he will be able to do so
prior to the committee meeting.

I am hoping that this request will be the final one needed to address the parking and traffic safety issues
in this corner of Ward 1!

Thank you for your consideration. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

Sara

Sara Pasti

Ward 1 Alderwoman
Kingston Common Council
(845) 392-2519



Tinti, Elisa

From: Edwards, Jeanne

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 12:11 PM

To: Shaut, Andrea

Cc: Tinti, Elisa

Subject: FW: handicap sign

Attachments: Screenshot_20250131-120806.png; Screenshot_20250131-120756.png

Good morning,

A handicap sign is requested for 83 Henry st. The tenant lives in the front apartment.
Thank you

Alderman Jeanne Edwards

From: Edwards, Jeanne <Ward4@kingston-ny.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 12:09 PM

To: Edwards, Jeanne <Ward4@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject:



OLD BUSINESS
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Tinti, Elisa

From: Shaut, Andrea

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 9:50 AM
To: Tinti, Elisa

Cc: Scott-Childress, Reynolds
Subject: Public Safety - agenda item

Good morning,

Please add this email to the agenda of January's public safety meeting.

The three E's (Engineering, Education, and Enforcement) have been the center of traffic concerns since the rise
of automobiles. The Common Council has taken steps, with the help of the Complete Streets Advisory Board,
the Mayor, and the community, to better our city's traffic concerns. However, like most issues, there is more
work to ensure all road users are safe.

Alderman Scott-Childress and I will present an idea focusing on how the Common Council can further the
Educational prong. We request that the Public Safety & General Government committee discuss ideas and next
steps with us during January's meeting.

Sincerely,

Andrea Shaut

Council President, City of Kingston



